
From: Halligan, Julie
Sent: 3/23/2011 10:53:11 AM
To: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Stepanian, Raffy (raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Re: MAOP validation methodology questions?

Thanks Trina, we are discussing it now and it may be 
useful to talk with Sumeet. I'll let you know soon.

Julie

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:34 AM 
To: Halligan,
Julie; Stepanian, Raffy 
Cc: Clanon, Paul 
Subject: MAOP
validation methodology questions?

Hi Julie and Raffi, I know we will be getting
together by phone today to discuss the draft compliance plan overall, but if you 
wanted to set up a separate phone call or meeting to go over the MAOP validation 
methodology in more detail or to answer any questions you have about the Line 
101 MAOP validation report, I can make Kirk and/or Sumeet available to you any 
time today. Just let me know.

Thanks,
Trina
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